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Our reference: 11219948 
 
 
Thursday, 4 April 2019 
 
Pound Lane and Green Lane, Hardwicke 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
What:  Road closure for drainage works  
Where: Pound Lane and Green Lane – see overleaf for details of the exact location 
When: 23

rd
 to 30

th
 April from 0830 to 1700 daily (excluding weekends) 

 
On behalf of Gloucestershire County Council, we will shortly be installing new drainage headwalls at 
two locations in Hardwicke, as detailed above.     
 
To ensure the safety of road users and our workforce, it will be necessary for us to close the road 
to through traffic at both locations because of the size of machinery that will be used. Overleaf is 
a map showing the extents of both the road closure and work areas.    
 
To minimise disruption, the works will be undertaken in two phases.  Once Phase 1 is complete we 
will move on to Phase 2 so both roads are not closed simultaneously: 
 

 Phase 1 – Pound Lane - road closed to through traffic from the junction with the A38 to the 
junction with Stank Lane 

 Phase 2 – Green Lane - road closed to through traffic from the junction with Bristol Road to 
the junction with Church Lane 

 
We are unable to specify exactly when this switch between phases will happen, but will only close 
one road (phase) at a time.  During each road closure we will do all we can to maintain access for 
residents and businesses from one direction or the other. However please allow extra time for your 
journeys if you travel to/from your property during our operational times.  
 
Thank you in advance for your patience and co-operation.  If you have any queries please contact 
us on 08000 514514 or email Highways@gloucestershire.gov.uk   
 
Yours faithfully, 
 

 
 
Lee Carpenter 
Supervisor 
07912 541950 
For and on behalf of Ringway 
Email: Highways@gloucestershire.gov.uk 
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Follow us on Social Media for updates on this and other road schemes in Gloucestershire: 

 


